STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this electronic message and any
attachments to it are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.

From :m (OCTO)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Wight, Lee (MPD

Cc: ﬁ (MPD); Delgado, Edward (MPD)
Subject: Re: Sprinkle Walk-Through

We have 6 spots for you guys. Let me know who wants to fill those spots and we can adjust. Thanks!

Mike Rupert
Communications Director
Office of the Chief Technology Officer (OCTO)

Email: _@dc.gov

Office: 202-724-5178

Mobile: 202

@octodc

From: "Wight, Lee (MPD)" <Lee.Wight@dc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 at 2:44 PM

To:_ (OCTO)" <michael.rupert@dc.gov>
Cc: '_ (MPD)" _dc.gov>, "Delgado, Edward (MPD)"

<edward.delgado@dc.gov>
Subject: RE: Sprinkle Walk-Through

Michael:

Welcome back and glad to hear you are feeling better. What’s the process to get a few more
accounts for our folks? Also, I'm not really using mine and I'd like to transfer that to one of our folks
who could really use it. What’s that process like?

Thanks in advance,

Tip

Lee “Tip” Wight

Director, Joint Strategic and Tactical Analysis Command Center
Homeland Security Bureau

DC Metropolitan Police Department

FOI MPD 33
Requester: Brennan Center for Justice Sprinklr-2
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